DRAFT MINUTES

At a future meeting the council will consider the accuracy of these minutes so they may be subject to change. Please check the minutes of the next meeting to confirm whether or not they have been amended

Minutes of a Meeting of Lanlivery Parish Council held on Wednesday 2nd November 2022 at 7pm in Lanlivery Church

Before the meeting began all present observed a minutes silence in memory of the late HM Queen Elizabeth the Second

- 22/82 Present Cllrs Haley (Chairman), Hemmings, Paterson, Sinkins, Turner and WrightIn attendance The Parish Clerk, Sally Vincent
 - 2 members of the public
- 22/83 Apologies Cornwall Cllr C Martin

22/84 Declaration of Interests

- i. Pecuniary None.
- ii. Non Registerable None
- iii. **Dispensations -** None

22/85 Public Questions

A member of the public noted that the school traffic warning signage in the village had still not been replaced. He would contact Cllr Martin and report this again.

22/86 Minutes of the Meeting held on 7th September 2022

It was proposed by Cllr Wright, seconded Cllr Paterson and RESOLVED that the minutes be confirmed and signed by the Chairman.

22/87 Matters arising from the minutes not on the agenda – *for report only* An update on outstanding enforcement cases was still awaited from Cllr Martin

22/88 Accounts for Approval

It was proposed by Cllr Sinkins, seconded Cllr Hemmings and RESOLVED that accounts to the value £1,280.29 be approved.

22/89 Resolutions from Councillors

None.

22/90 Correspondence – for information only

Electronic correspondence had been circulated. Correspondence was left 'on the table' for Councillors attention.

22/91 To Receive the Report from the Cornwall Councillor

No report.

22/92 Reports from Parish Council Representatives

Luxulyan Valley Partnership. Cllr Sinkins reported that she had been unable to attend a recent meeting. However, it had been inquorate so no decisions had been taken.

22/93 Planning

PA22/08624. Minor alterations from a 2-bedroomed to a 3-bedroomed dwelling (revision to application PA22/06622. Building at Boslymon Hill, Sweetshouse, PL30 5AN It was proposed by Cllr Paterson, seconded Cllr Turner and RESOLVED that a recommendation of no objection should be made to Cornwall Council.

22/94 Operation London Bridge

Cllr Wright reported that arrangements had worked very well following the rather sudden death of HM The Queen and the parishioners who had come forward to help were now very keen to start organising events for the Coronation; there would be a meeting before Christmas to which all organisations/parishioners would be invited. Cllr Paterson observed that it was very good that the whole community was getting involved in organising these events and not just the Church. In particular the new landlord of The Crown was working hard to create a welcoming hub for everybody in the parish. Cllr Sinkins suggested that it would be good to have a flagpole in the village, possibly in the Millennium bed. It was noted that ownership would need to be established; highways or the Church? A member of the public agreed to undertake some research.

22/95 Play Equipment in the Playing Field

Cllr Haley reported that this would have to be deferred as she had not received anything back from the parents as to what equipment they would like to see installed. Cllr Hemmings reported that he had put some stoppers in the entrance gate hinges, as the RoSPA reports had recorded it was shutting too fast.

22/96 To Receive Reports (if any) from Parish Councillors

Cllr Sinkins reported that repairs at Fowey Consuls Leat in the valley had included a short stretch of fencing. However, following a complaint it would be taken down again as it was at odds with the Valley's World Heritage status. Cllr Wright reported that the blocks on the verge beside the post box outside Beech Tree Cottage, Redmoor had still not been removed. Cllr Martin had undertaken to deal with this and was asked to update the Parish Council. Cllr Paterson reported that a huge truck had gone through Puddle heading to Pontsmill, clearly using gps. Clear signage was needed showing narrow lanes and with a weight limit for the bridge. It was noted that Cllr Martin had undertaken to secure signage on the A390 junctions to the parish warning of the narrow roads several months previously; it was agreed that he should be asked for an update on this.

Cllr Paterson noted that he hoped that the village could work more closely with the Church going forward. Cllr Turner responded that the Church was doing all it could to engage with parishioners but it was very difficult and particularly sad that younger people were not supporting the Church. Cllr Paterson reported that the potholes in the road from the A390 to Colligreen had supposedly been repaired but was still in a terrible state and very dangerous for cyclists.

Cllr Hemmings noted that better signage was needed for the Eden marathon. Cllr Sinkins reported that she had received a letter about a car rally in early December, which was going through the parish. Some other parishioners on the route had also received a letter, but not all of them.

Cllr Haley repeated her plea for the white lining in the road at the Lanlivery junction to the A390 at Pelyn Cross to be renewed. It was understood that Cllr Martin had reported this to Highways.

22/97 Enforcement Issues

The following enforcement issues were presumably still at stage 1. However, it was noted that Cllr Martin was following this up.

 EN20/00637, EN21/00205, EN21/00206, EN20/01437, EN20/01437, EN21/00207, EN21/00352, EN21/00817

Date of Next Meeting 7th December 2022

Meeting Closed 7.38pm